Arkansas State University Commencement

N.



First National Bank Arena Saturday, May 6, 2023 • 10:00 a.m. & 2:30 p.m.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Arkansas State University — History and Overview 3
Arkansas State University — Mission, Core Values, and Vision 4
Ceremony Participants 5
The Program 7
Letter from the Alumni Association President
Letter from the Governor
Candidates for Doctoral Degrees
College of Agriculture15
Neil Griffin College of Business
College of Education and Behavioral Science
College of Engineering and Computer Science27
College of Liberal Arts and Communication
College of Nursing and Health Professions
College of Sciences and Mathematics
University College
Campus Queretaro45
Master Theses
Honors Senior Theses
2022-2023 Student Honors Awards
2022-2023 Faculty Achievement Awards
Academic Apparel
The Medallion, The Mace, The Seal, Graduation with Academic Distinction/Honors



Scan the QR code above to view and download a digital version of the commencement program.

"The listing of degree candidates and the announced honor distinctions are tentative and subject to final certification of graduation."

Arkansas State University History and Overview

Arkansas State University is a Carnegie Foundation R2 national doctoral-granting institution serving the upper Mississippi Delta region. Dedicated to teaching, research and service, the university provides students with the broad educational foundations that help develop critical thinking and analytical skills, decision-making capabilities, and communication skills.

This institution was founded in Jonesboro in 1909 by the Arkansas General Assembly as a regional agricultural training school. It began offering a two-year college program in 1918, then became "First District Agricultural and Mechanical College" in 1925. A four-year degree program was begun in 1930, then A & M College became "Arkansas State College" in 1933. The Arkansas Legislature elevated the college to university status and changed the name to Arkansas State University in 1967. Today, the institution has more than 100,000 alumni. A-State has received notable rankings in recent years, moving into the "National Universities" category in *U.S. News & World Report's* annual "Best Colleges" rankings in 2019, and being named Best in South by *Princeton Review*, gold-level Military Friendly Schools by *Military Times*, and a top online value by a wide range of internet rating groups.

A-State has extended its global reach with the only U.S.-style campus in Queretaro, Mexico. A-State is also host to the first osteopathic medical school in Arkansas, the New York Institute of Technology College of Osteopathic Medicine. More information about A-State is available online at AState.edu.

Degree Programs

Master's degree graduate programs were initiated in 1955, and Arkansas State began offering its first doctoral degree, in educational leadership, in the fall of 1992. In addition, doctoral programs are now offered in environmental science, heritage studies, molecular biosciences, nursing practice, occupational therapy, and physical therapy. Programs at the specialist, master's, bachelor's and associate degree levels are available through the various colleges: Agriculture; Griffin Business; Education and Behavioral Science; Engineering and Computer Science; Liberal Arts and Communication; Nursing and Health Professions; Sciences and Mathematics; and University College.

Accreditation

Arkansas State University's commitment to excellence in higher education is demonstrated through its accreditation by The Higher Learning Commission, based in Chicago, as well as 37 discipline-specific accrediting organizations. In addition, the university holds membership in numerous national organizations that support the highest educational standards.

The ASU System

The Arkansas State University System includes the main campus of Arkansas State University, A-State, which is in Jonesboro; the newest addition, Henderson State University, a four-year institution in Arkadelphia; and five two-year institutions: ASU-Beebe, ASU-Newport, ASU-Mountain Home, ASU Mid-South, in West Memphis, and ASU Three Rivers, in Malvern. A-State includes Campus Queretaro in the State of Queretaro, Mexico. ASU-Beebe has campuses in Heber Springs and Searcy and an instructional site at Little Rock Air Force Base. ASU-Newport also has campuses in Jonesboro and Marked Tree.

Dr. Charles L. Welch is president of the ASU System, which was formally established by Board of Trustees resolution effective July 1, 2006, although it had operated as a system much longer. Junior Agricultural College of Central Arkansas joined the system in 1955 as ASC-Beebe, later becoming ASU-Beebe. White River Vo-Tech at Newport became associated with ASU-Beebe in 1992; that institution is now ASU-Newport. The Mountain Home campus officially became ASU-Mountain Home on July 1, 1995. Delta Technical Institute at Marked Tree, which came into the system in 2001, is now an ASU-Newport campus. ASU-Beebe opened a sister campus at Heber Springs in 1999. Foothills Technical Institute was merged with ASU-Beebe on July 1, 2003, and is now the Searcy campus of ASU-Beebe. Mid-South Community College in West Memphis became a system member in 2015 as ASU Mid-South. College of the Ouachitas in Malvern joined the system in 2020 as ASU Three Rivers. Henderson State University joined the system in February 2021. A-State also offers bachelor's degree programs, master's degree programs and upper level courses through degree centers at ASU-Beebe, ASU-Mountain Home, and ASU Mid-South.

Enrollment

Arkansas State University has grown significantly over the past three decades. A-State's enrollment in the fall of 2022 was 14,109. Home to the largest online program in the State of Arkansas, A-State also has the largest graduate enrollment, largely through several 100% percent online programs.

Arkansas State University

Mission, Core Values, and Vision

Mission

Arkansas State University educates leaders, enhances intellectual growth, and enriches lives.

Core Values

Arkansas State University values the following as central to our success:

- **Student-Centered:** We are committed to education, inquiry and service in order to meet students' changing needs. We foster lifelong learning, civic and social responsibility, leadership, and individual and career growth.
- Learning-Centered: We nurture intellectual flexibility, knowledge and skills by integrating teaching, research, assessment and learning to promote continuous improvement of our scholarly community.
- **Excellence:** We pursue excellence within the campus community through opportunities for achievement in teaching, research, scholarship, creative activity and service.
- **Diversity:** We embrace diversity in all of its dimensions realizing that mutual respect for individuality and the inclusion of all are vital for both personal and institutional success.
- **Service:** We support and recognize service at all levels of the university. We strive to contribute to the benefit of the university, the Delta, the state, the nation and the world.
- **Integrity:** We hold high standards of character and integrity as the foundations upon which the University is built.

Vision

Arkansas State University aspires to be an academic leader recognized for innovation and quality in teaching and learning, international standing in strategic research areas, and commitment to outreach and service to the Delta and beyond.

CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

BOARD OF TRUSTEES

Mr. Paul Rowton

Harrisburg, Arkansas

Mrs. Christy Clark Little Rock, Arkansas

Bishop Robert G. Rudolph, Jr. Bryant, Arkansas

PRESIDENT OF THE ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM

Dr. Charles L. Welch

VICE PRESIDENT FOR UNIVERSITY RELATIONS, ARKANSAS STATE UNIVERSITY SYSTEM Mr. Shane Broadway

EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE UNIVERSITY

Dr. Todd Shields Chancellor

Dr. Erika Chudy Vice Chancellor for University Advancement

Dr. Thilla Sivakumaran Vice Chancellor for Enrollment Management and Global Outreach

Dr. Bill Smith Chief Communications Officer Dr. Len Frey Interim Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor for Academic Affairs Executive Vice Chancellor for Finance & Administration

Dr. Lonnie Williams Vice Chancellor for Diversity, Inclusion and Community Engagement

Mr. Jeff Purinton Vice Chancellor for Intercollegiate Athletics

Dr. Martha Spack Vice Chancellor for Student Affairs & Dean of Students

ACADEMIC DEANS

Dr. Mickey Latour, Dean College of Agriculture

Dr. Mary Jane Bradley, Dean College of Education and Behavioral Science

Dr. Carl Cates, Dean College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Dr. Jennifer Bouldin, Interim Dean College of Sciences and Mathematics

Dr. Jill Simons, Dean University College Dr. Jim Washam, Dean Neil Griffin College of Business

Dr. Abhijit Bhattacharyya, Dean College of Engineering and Computer Science

Dr. Scott Gordon, Dean College of Nursing and Health Professions

Dr. Cherisse Jones-Branch, Dean Graduate School

OTHER CEREMONY PARTICIPANTS

Interpretation provided by Communication Plus+

Dr. Edward Salo President, Arkansas State University Faculty Association Mace Bearer

Dr. William McLean Associate Vice Chancellor for Faculty Relations

Lt. Col. John M. Weatherly Professor of Military Science Mr. Jonathan Reaves Dr. Ryan Sullivan Line Announcers

Ms. Hye Sun Choi, Graduating Senior R.E. Lee Wilson Award Recipient (10:00 a.m.)

Mr. Mason Rhodes, Graduating Senior Distinguished Service Award Recipient (2:30 p.m.)

Dr. Steven Green Chancellor's Medal for Research and Creative Activities

THE PROGRAM

*Processional: Pomp and CircumstanceEdward Elgar
Order of Procession
Mace Bearer Chancellor and Platform Party
Marshals Faculty of the University
OUR NATIONAL ANTHEM
*The Star-Spangled BannerFrancis Scott Key Jennifer Parr, Vocalist (10:00 a.m.)
Ally Summers, Vocalist (2:30 p.m.)
WELCOME AND INTRODUCTIONSDr. Todd Shields Chancellor of the University
REMARKS ON BEHALF OF THE GRADUATING CLASSMs. Hye Sun Choi, Graduating Senior R.E. Lee Wilson Award Recipient (10:00 a.m.)
Mr. Mason Rhodes, Graduating Senior Distinguished Service Award Recipient (2:30 p.m.)
COMMISSIONING OF U.S. ARMY OFFICERSLTC J. Morgan Weatherly Professor of Military Science
INDUCTION INTO ARKANSAS STATE ALUMNI ASSOCIATIONMs. Peggy Wright Alumni Association President
*THE ARKANSAS STATE UNVIERSITY ALMA MATERGenghong Cai, Vocalist
Our Alma Mater A.S.U. Your hallowed halls shall ring With praise by daughter and noble son Who proudly stand and sing. Mem'ries of your stirring glory And of youthful friends we knew

The red and black shall ever wave

on high for A.S.U.

*Please stand for the processional, anthem and alma mater.

PRESENTATION OF DEGREE CA	ANDIDATES Interim Provost and Executive Vice Chancellor fo	
CONFERRAL OF DEGREES		Dr. Todd Shields
ACADEMIC RECESSION		

**Recessional: Pomp and Circumstance......Edward Elgar

**Please be seated for the recession.



P.O. BOX 1990 STATE UNIVERSITY, AR 72467

870-972-2586

AStateAlumni.org





CONGRATULATIONS, GRADUATE!

On behalf of the members of the Alumni Association, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University! Graduation signals the end of one era and the beginning of another as we welcome you to the family of more than 100,000 A-State alumni worldwide. It is our sincere hope that you continue your association with the university through active membership in the Alumni Association.

You and the members of your class are important to the Alumni Association and the alma mater we serve. Much that you have enjoyed here at Arkansas State has been made possible by the generous support of graduates who have preceded you. As alumni, we are proud of the time, energy and resources we have shared to help provide a quality institution for the current and future students at Arkansas State.

We invite you to continue this tradition by participating in Alumni Association activities such as homecoming, class reunions, recruiting events in your area and other alumni happenings. The Cooper Alumni Center will be your permanent home on the A-State campus. I invite you to stop by and see this wonderful place.

Most of all stay connected! Visit our website AStateAlumni.org; join us on Facebook, Instagram and download our mobile app to keep us informed of your accomplishments, current email, and mailing address. We want to share in your pride and continue to keep you advised of University and Alumni Association events of interest. The friendships and associations you have built while at Arkansas State University will continue to grow through your participation in these activities.

We look forward to serving you and working with you in your new role as alumni of Arkansas State University.

Sincerely,

Pager R. Wight

Peggy R. Wright '93 '96 President A-State Alumni Association



STATE OF ARKANSAS SARAH HUCKABEE SANDERS GOVERNOR

May 6, 2023

Dear Class of 2023,

On behalf of the State of Arkansas, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University. As Governor, I commend your tremendous achievement and join with your friends and family to celebrate your years of hard work and dedication .

The education and lessons you have learned during your time at this university will help unleash new, exciting opportunities for you to leave your mark on Arkansas and our nation. I look forward to seeing the tremendous impact you will have.

I hope you will continue to pursue learning opportunities throughout your life and continually expand your horizons. You will soon be presented with new experiences and challenges that will shape your mind and your character. Work hard, strive to achieve your full potential, and realize the possibilities are endless.

Again, congratulations on your graduation from Arkansas State University and best wishes for a memorable event and continued success. Go Red Wolves!

Sincerely,

Sarah Huckabee Sanders Governor of Arkansas

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Cherie N. Sims

 M.S.E, Arkansas State University

 DISSERTATION ADVISOR:
 Dr. Amany Saleh

 DISSERTATION TITLE:
 A Phenomenological Study on Job Stress and Its Perceived Effect on Elementary Teachers in Arkansas Returning to the Classroom at the Height of the COVID-19

 DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:
 Educational Leadership

Melony Smith-Wellington

EDS, Arkansas State University B.A., Saint Mary's College DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Timberly Baker DISSERTATION TITLE: Classroom Management Efficacy: A Quantitative Analysis of the Sources of Efficacy DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Jennifer Brooks

EDS, Arkansas State University	/
B.S.E., Louisiana State Univers	ity
DISSERTATION ADVISOR:	Dr. Ibrahim Duyar
DISSERTATION TITLE:	Examining the Influence of Access to District Provided Prekindergarten on First Grade
	Students' Academic and Social Emotional School Readiness
DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:	Educational Leadership

Caroline Gilbert

M.S.E., Concordia University	
B.A., Columbia College	
DISSERTATION ADVISOR:	Dr. Ibrahim Duyer
DISSERTATION TITLE:	Analyzing the Influence of Perceived Administrative Support on Teachers' Affective
	Organizational Commitment and Job Satisfaction
DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:	Educational Leadership

Tiffany Leshunda Gipson

M.S.E., Arkansas State University		
B.S.E., Arkansas State University at Pine Bluff		
DISSERTATION ADVISOR:	Dr. Topeda Singleton	
DISSERTATION TITLE:	Understanding How High School African American Males Articulate Their Experiences	
	of Mattering and Marginality at School to Teachers and Administrators	
DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:	Educational Leadership	

Ellen Elizabeth Langley

EDS, Arkansas State University	/
M.A., Arkansas Tech Universit	у
DISSERTATION ADVISOR:	Dr. Ibrahim Duyar
DISSERTATION TITLE:	Special Education Teachers Leading Paraprofessionals: A Phenomenological Study
	of How Special Education Teachers Develop Leadership Skills
DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:	Educational Leadership

Nancy Renee Lively

EDS, Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Ibrahim Duyar DISSERTATION TITLE: Examining the Effects of Best Practice Designs and Professional Training of Personalized Learning Programs on Closing Achievement Gaps DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Desiree Rutter

M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.S.E., University of Central Arkansas DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Timberly Baker DISSERTATION TITLE: Examining Strategic Supports for Students with Executive Dysfunction Transitioning to Postsecondary Education: A Qualitative Study DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Rachel Schmidt

EDS, Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University B.A., University of Louisiana at LaFayette DISSERTATION ADVSIOR: Dr. Ibrahim Duyer DISSERTATION TITLE: T he Perceived Preparedness of Elementary General Education Teachers Serving Students with Special Needs DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Morgan Paige Taylor

EDS, Arkansas State University M.S.E, Arkansas State University M. Ed, University of Mississippi B.A. ed, University of Mississippi DISSERTATION ADVSIOR: Timberly Baker DISSERTATION ADVSIOR: Examining the Value of Active Recess Blocks: Its Effects on Student Academic Achievement and Behavior DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

Edrika Thigpen

EDS, Arkansas State University	/	
M.S.E., Walden University		
B.S.E, Mississippi Valley State University		
DISSERTATION ADVISOR:	Timberly Baker	
DISSERTATION TITLE:	Reshaping Education in New Haven: A Case Study of Turnaround Districts in	
	Inner-City Neighborhoods	
DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:	Educational Leadership	

Daniel Shane Williams

EDS, Arkansas State University M.S.E., Arkansas State University DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Ibrahim Duyar DISSERTATION TITLE: T he Influence of Math Fact Automaticity on the Algebra I End-Of-Course DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Educational Leadership

 Jennifer Renee Watkins

 EDS, Arkansas State University

 M.S.E., Arkansas State University

 M.S., University of Central Arkansas

 BSE, Williams Baptist College

 DISSERTATION ADVISOR:
 Dr. Ibrahim Duyar

 DISSERTATION TITLE:
 Influence of Organizational Constraints, Principals' Authentic Leadership, and Teachers'

 Coping Strategies on Teachers' Psychological Well-Being

 DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:
 Educational Leadership

 Nathaniel D. Craig

 EDS, Arkansas State University

 M.S.E., Anderson University

 B.S., Clemson University

 DISSERTATION ADVISOR:

 Corey McKenna

 DISSERTATION TITLE:

 Effectiveness of One-To-One Device Programs on Academic Achievement for Students from Lower Socioeconomic Backgrounds

 DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:

 Educational Leadership

Doctor of Philosophy

Kerri L. Bennett

M.A., Arkansas State University B.A., Arkansas State University DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Lauri Umansky DISSERTATION TITLE: Austentatious Aspirations: How Janeite Women Writers Create and Expand Their Own Cultural Communities Through Recounting and Adapting Jane Austen's Original Works in Literature and Film DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Heritage Studies

Anita Ellyn Reddig

M.A., Arkansas State University DISSERTATION ADVISOR: Dr. Gregory Hansen DISSERTATION TITLE: The Arkansas Tuberculosis Sanatorium: Co-Memory and Intangible Cultural Heritage DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT: Heritage Studies

Krishna Sharma

 M.S., Arkansas State University

 DISSERTATION ADVISOR:
 Dr. Anne Grippo

 DISSERTATION TITLE:
 Artificial Scaffold and Neural Stem Cell for Neural Regeneration in Rate with Spinal Cord Injury

 DISSERTATION DEPARTMENT:
 Molecular Biosciences

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Science in Agriculture

Hemasree Annayyagari Shoeb Ahmed Bandagi Thomas Patrick Dill Swanki Fnu Adithya Sekhar Gummadi Sai Kumar Gundeboina Sai Krishna Marri Ramanjeet Singh Toor Rebecca Lynn Treat

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science in Agriculture

Laura Nichole Bean Anna Grace Bradley James A. Bramucci Blaine L. Browning Anthony M. Condray Cum Laude Taylor Marie Copeland Amelia Grace Counts Honors Program Jacey Kathleen Davis Carly Brooke DeHart Sarah McKenzie Dickerson Dannielle Paulina Dolan Cum Laude Rees Blane Dunlap Marilee A. Elliott Cum Laude/Honors Program Hannah M. Hammock Brydon Hewett Hayden G. Hodge Jessie Elizabeth Jones

Mason S. Laws Cum Laude Parker M. Lentz Madison Glynn Long Matthew P. Moore Simon D. Mulder Cum Laude Colton David Oltmann Sarah Caroline Owen Kade Matthew Perry Lane Douglas Pierce Audrey E. Pounders Tanner Paxton Qualls Nicholas Edward Richmond Jonathan Bryce Rone Michael Evan Shaw Guy Clayton Smith Lawson Reid Tallie Juan Francisco Torres Morente García Delphia Leighann Ward Seth C. Wilcox

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Accountancy

Julia Elizabeth Moore

Hieu Minh Vu

Master of Business Administration

Ethan Woodson Adams Kamal Faisal Al Khulaif Jonathan Ronald Baldelli Ashley Nicole Gautreaux Londyn Marie Glass Ryan Mitchell Hames Jeremy Michael Keeny Hannah Elizabeth Maupin Nathaniel Bert McMinn

Master of Science

Prudvinath Reddy Byreddy Akshitha Desidi Kalpana Gelli Venkata Sai Amani Kaki Riley Marie Minard Yadid Marina Penn Tyler James Presser Braden Wayne Riggins Chesney Christine Ross Yanzhang Tan Seaborn Tyrus Teague Reed B. Tyler

Chakravarthi Kota Rajesh Koyi Uma Teja Myneedi Venkat Sai Nalluri

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Zachary Austin Chastain Cum Laude Kristina Kay Garlington

Bachelor of Science

Paul Thomas Adamson Ashley Nicole Adkins Vivian Grace Alford Cum Laude Javier Junior Amperez Annaleise Lee Anderson Cum Laude Jacob M. Andrew Erika L. Ashley Magna Cum Laude Isaiah O. Azubuike Keagan Bailey Barratt Payton Sage Bentley Kathleen Ellen Binam Braci Ann Bowlin Magna Cum Laude Christy N. Breeding Brooklyn M. Buchanan Lydia Buggs Christopher C. Burgin Jacob W. Burleson

Maria Saray Ledesma De La Rosa Lindsey DaLane Norman Summa Cum Laude

Landon Floyd Burrow Magna Cum Laude Khalia Santrice Calaham Yao Burgess Carr Alexa Rae Carroll Rhodes C. Carson Vernon Lamar Chandler Bin Chen WonHui Cho Cum Laude Mason Alexander Clark Peyton Michael Clark Cum Laude/Honors Program Noah Ryan Coffel Jackson Grey Collins Caitlin Elizabeth Cooper Summa Cum Laude Madelyn Skye Creamer Anna Claire Dallas Kevin Tyler Darr Justin A. Davenport Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Walker Bradley Davis Cum Laude Destiny S. DeClerk Carlie Lanae Dennis Magna Cum Laude Kenneth R. Dewitt Jr. Cum Laude Abigail Mabry Dorton Cum Laude lackson D. Ellard Brandon S. Evans **Christian Antony Flores** Cum Laude Roxana Valeria Flores Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Melanie Brooke Fortson Hayden Brock Foster Magna Cum Laude Accura LaDawn Frazier Lauren Nicole Fry Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Lindsey Marie Fulton Joel J. Gaffney Honors Program Garret Daniel Gallagher Derrionte' D. Givhan Madilyn Grace Glaze Lenesia Marie Gordon Tristy Gosser Rylee J. Graham Cum Laude Amanda Nicole Gramling Claira Jae Green Kimberly Peyton Gunn Christian Scott Gunnels John Isaac Hall Shelby Lakey Hardage Luke E. Harper Nene Hashimoto Cum Laude Yusuf Hassan Ethan K. Haynes John Paul Helberg Cum Laude Xavier P. Hendrix Alexis Henry Cum Laude/Honors Program Jacob Riley Henry Audrey L. Hernandez Cum Laude Caitlynn Nicole Hill Jordan T. Hindman Samantha Jean Hubbard Thomasina Chantal Huggins Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Tamseela Humayun Austin A. James Tiaan Victor Janse van Rensburg McKenzie Margaret Jensen Magna Cum Laude

Gage H. Johnson Madilyn Dalane Jones Cum Laude Drake S. Jumper Mohammad Walid H. Kabli Abigail Lynn Kennedy Magna Cum Laude Kenlee Killian Magna Cum Laude Lisa R. King Summa Cum Laude Pearl Belinda Kirabo Drew R. Langford Melinda F. Latham Maggie C. Laws Hoa Quang Le Samuel James Lenderman Sydni Shing Leung Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Brady Scott Leutert Colton J. Lindsey Ryan M. Lindsey Jack Charles Madden Bryton Quinn Marshall Cum Laude Ian M. Martin Parker Keith McClain Chase Ryan McDonnough Kaylee Ann Middleton Magna Cum Laude Jeanise Chantele Miller Ethan R. Miner India Nicole Garcia Cum Laude Christina Mize Cum Laude Andrew Carter Mohr Cum Laude Victoria P. Mooney Jordan Jackson Moore Wells Christopher Myers Luka Naglic Magna Cum Laude Hang Ngan Nguyen Magna Cum Laude Vi Thi Nguyet Nguyen Elizabeth Wray Noel Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Isaiah M. Ogilvie Garrett Ryan Overstreet Kylee Belle Overturf Aimar Genis Palma Simo Patrick Donovan Patterson Katherine R. Pattillo Summa Cum Laude Lynsey Mae Powers Brodey A. Prestidge Evelyn Blake Pulliam Trevor Wesley Pulliam

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Danni L. Raymer Cum Laude Kassidy A. Reeves Christopher D. Renteria Kade A. Richardson Garrett R. Richmond Seth A. Robinson Emma Grace Russom Ashley L. Russom Jessica Ann Ryan Kamryn Lancaster Scrivner Michael Colten Sedman Jackson Shelman Erian Anitrez Shipp Preston D. Shockley Allison D. Shoemaker Ileana Sloane Shott Austin Christopher Shultz Summa Cum Laude Abigail Grace Sloan Karen L. Smith Warren R. Smith Jacob D. Snyder **Connie Marie Sorrells** Magna Cum Laude William J. Stanbery Deasha Dawn Stanfield

Jacqueline P. Starks Sydney Lynn Stauffer Cum Laude/University Honors Wesley Rhodes Stone Trenton Gunnar Stover Bryce Hunter Strawn Wesley Sutton Berghan Chaney Taylor Kyle B. Thrasher Cum Laude Nhu Tindall Cason Andrew Tollett Harrison Brvant Turner Seth Havden Tver Cum Laude John Thomas Vance Kaylea Vaughn Khyheem Jakil Waleed Iermie W. Walker Kassidy Michelle Walker Logun James Walker Lukas Nathanial Weir Shelby Paige Whitehead Alanna S. Williams Drew Anthony Wilson Liuqing Zhang Cum Laude

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION AND BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Education

Jennifer Colvin Brooks Nathaniel Drake Craig Caroline R. Gilbert Tiffany LeShunda Gipson Ellen E. Langley Nancy Renee Lively Desiree' J. Rutter Rachel Schmidt Cherie Nicolette Sims Melony McFarley Smith-Wellington Morgan Paige Taylor Edrika S. Thigpen Jennifer Renee' Watkins Daniel S. Williams

CANDIDATES FOR SPECIALIST DEGREES

Specialist in Education

Cody Arnold Amanda P. Austin Lacey Jae Axsom Michael Richard Baker Courtney Payne Barker April Kristine Belcher Robert Louis Berus Amanda Betterton Bethany Fern Blair Morgan L. Blankenship Timothy Scott Bloodgood Ametria Reneese Bobo

Specialist in Education (continued)

Timothy Paul Bockelman Nicole Josephine Boshard Patrick Jamaal Bowers Jodie McFerrin Boyd Preston Heath Branham Chloe SueAnna Brewster Thomas Mercer Britt III Jacob Samuel Bronars Kennedy Blaire Brookfield Clare Grace Brooks Jordan Alexandria Brown Tekerria D. Brown Kathryn Gotko Bruce Matthew R. Brusca Susanna L. Burgess Stephanie C. Camp Cierra M. Carter Heather Francine Casey Ellen Castaneda Jessica Margaret Cochennet Aaron Daniel Cooper Todd D. Costanza Jenny Bryan Cowling Jason Grant Crader Anna Chrestman Creekmore Kathryn E. Crymes Matthew Jordan Curts Krystal Latita Darby Jason Daugherty Brenda L. Davis Tiffany Lynn Davis David Diener Jada L. Dixon Adam B. Elliott Rosalynda M. Ellis Mitchell Lee Epperson Eleanor Jane Esry Elizabeth J. Faherty Cassandra Ferguson Allison Mikel Fields Robert Lavoris Finch Andrew David Flory Jessica Flynt Demarcus A. Frazier Jonathan Andrew Fulkerson Haley Erin Gardner Melanie Danille Gary Kenneth D. Georgia Kaitlin M. Gibbins Alissa Renae Gibbs Kelsey Elizabeth Gibson Lindsey Holman Goodwin Kathryn Jade Gracie-Roy Heather Michelle Graham Jenifer Lynn Graves Louis Edward Green

Kerby Harpst Heather Hendrix Chelsey Anne Henson Devinn Ross Heuermann Asia Dawn Hindman Keri Diane Holt Sarah Joyce Holt Stephanie Letrice House Katelyn Scarlett Hunter Casey Ryan Hybarger Baylee Mae Inman Robert Lee Ison Robert Ellis Ivey Michael Joseph Jennings Sontreka Richae Johnson Kevin Michael Keeton Lea Lavenia Keith Allison Renee Kern Kimya Rebecca Knecht Rebecca Sue Kolesnik Joseph Anthony Koon Hunter Fritz Kunerth Megan Elizabeth Liddle Ryan Cole Lovell Summer Turman Majors Kara Kapoor Malphrus Sarah J. Manis Barbara Ellen Martin Preston Dean Martin Tyler Andrew Matlock Gregory Michael McAndrew Farrah Elaine McEntire Kendall Lauren McMahon Dana Melaragni Christopher David Miller Elizabeth Gene Minger Zachary Alan Mitchell Stacey Oliver Mooneyham Lindsey Brooke Morin Thomas Lawrence Morris DeAnna Marie Moses Correy Muldrew Elizabeth Kelli Nastasi Natalie Elizabeth Noles Heather Alaynea Overman Tammy S. Parker Thomas Parry James Shev Patterson Anthony Donald Petruzzi Christopher Adam Phillips Kristen Jill Polacek Caleb Matthew Pond Lacey A. Pruden Cassandra Ann Quearry Amra D. Ramey Gabriel Karl Rhynes

Specialist in Education (continued)

Tabitha Ann Riendeau Adam Christopher Taylor Rigney Chiquita D. Riley Michelle Robinson Sara Stathakis Runyon Shimyia Saul Ann Marie Schave John M. Seidel Andrew Dale Shaul Tydles Jonta Sibert Jennifer Rae Skoglund Stewart Aaron Smart Rachel Dawn Smith Ryan Scott Smith Talasia Denise Smith Callie A. Spurgeon Michelle Stine Veronica Renee Stinson Alex Michael Stone Alexis Brown Stradford Kelly Struckhoff Mary Katherine Stryk Elizabeth G. Stuart Nichole Marie Sturdy Michael David Tapee Anna Dustin Taylor

Zachary Charles Thomas Ricardo Reshuan Tigler Dakota R. Tucker Chad Preston Uhiren Crystal Olivia Benfield Uhiren Jerrica R. Vanderkarr lennifer R. Vinson Teresa Burnett Waits Jamila Aisha Walton Zachary M. Ward Corrie Elizabeth Ware Marcia Shanea Watley Alicia Weatherford LaTreVion T. Wells Sr. Monique D. White Leslie Amber Wilcox Demetria Nia Michae' Williams Chelsea Tequila Williams Edgar Alexander Willis Shalarius Dominique Willis Bradford Doyle Wilson Jessica Wood Wingard Christie Leshone Womack Peyton Michelle Worthington Jennifer Young Thomas Benjamin Young

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts in Teaching

Britni L. Akin Holland Brooks Anderson Lewis Michael Anderson Dona D. Bell Melissa Gale Blanton Artesia Malikah Boykin Ginger Ellen Brown Kristy Lisa Brown Kynza MaeAnne Capps Katie Elizabeth Cardone Olivia D. Carter-Wilson Abigail Jolie Cobb Maranda Diehl Autumn N. Duncan Teresa J. Dunlap Stefanie Lynn Goseland

Master of Science

Myals Keli Adkins Gregory Irwin Aument

Rachel Harville Allison Elizabeth Hicks Kyleigh Victoria Horner Gema Elisabeth Interiano Rosetta Kelly Brennen Joseph Kotoucek Cindy Liles Ashley Moore Joseph Zachary Parish Tammy Reed Porscha I. J. Russell Kristian F. Sanders Devon Renee-Nicole Smith Kenneth B. Thomas Sara Caitlin Williams Daniel R. Winn

Joseph Michael Barbetta Thomas David Beason

Master of Science (continued)

Martha A. Benefield Tommie Gene Bledsoe Ir. Lynnette Bray Melody Cassel Natalia Irene Catanzarite Devin L. Collins Ryan James Cronin Theresa Marie Dalton Luke William Darst China Davis Alexas Makenzie Durr Corey James Elliott Sofia Aimee Espina ShaRhonda Monique Freeman Gregory Steven Garcia Myles Jay Gentry Naomi Lynn Gonzalez Nathan Anthony Green Joshua Randall Hall Brad Alan Harmon Larry G. Hendershot Keshawn Nicole Hodge lames M. Hoffman Catherine Louise Holmes Morgan Elizabeth Hooe Anthony Robert Hoolehan Ariel Hunter Matthew Mackay Jacobsen Matthew C. Jefferson Jimmie M. Johnson III Cederick Jeromec Turner Jr. Meyar Margaret Laukon Samantha Maria Lehr Robert Michael Milton Lewis Bryan Dunn Madden

Lisa Maddox-Vinson Kathryn Elizabeth Malgren Leah Mata Marina Armida McDonough Pauline Meyer Michael A. Mumert Kai Altair Murray Brett Catherine Niehaus Andrea Renee Oliver Frida Devine Nidoy Parson Lawrence Ray Pearce III Stacey Pipkins Matthew Owen Pulscher Macey F. Putt Adra Camille Ragen Mackenzie Mae Rasaka laboria A. Rash-Walker Chancellor Tate Roberts Elizabeth Crenshaw Rouse Greta Katherine Runge Dominic Albert Shaw Ellie Eileen Shaw Kimberly Jean Sitton Dylan Smallidge Jemira Marie Smith Katina Smith Macey Spell Ariona J'asia Willadean Thornton Clayton Lawrence Williams Jordan Simone Williams Patrice LaShawn Williams Trevin Terrel Wilson Angela Nicole Winn Taylor Paige York

Master of Science in Education

Krystal R. Adams Tiffany Michelle Adams Lydia P. Alexander Kristin Kay Apple Lindsey Michelle Aschbrenner Rose-Anne Bailer Jana Lea Baker Kathervn Michelle Baker Michelle Ann Balmat Kelsey Cheyenne Banks Kaitlynn Rae Barlok Mary Kate Barnes Morgan Elizabeth Barnes Patrick Ryan Barnett Kristy L. Bateman Haley Foresythe Beasley

Ian Arthur Belanger Samuel Cody Bentley Dominique Lourdes Black Melissa Ann Blanchard Amanda S. Blaylock Abbie Christine Bliss Laura Triplett Booher Colin Campbell Boone Ashley Nicole Bourne Leigh K. Bradley Matthew Baron Breland Megan Elizabeth Bricks Tremekia Evett Briggs Grayson Alexandra Brown Lentisha Y. Brown Joshua Ryan Buelle

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Michael Christopher Burchett Tamara E. Buse Gail Bush Matthew Lee Caldwell Melalicia Lanell Caldwell Lindsey Patrice Campbell Regan M. Canada Matthew Lee Carroll Patti Castle Michael Jay Cavey Jennifer Lynn Chandler Precious Ann Chapman lames Nicholas Chatham Alysia Nicole Chedister Carmin Childs lasmine Christina Clark Samantha M. Cloe Megan M. Cohn Dallas Brian Coleman Summer Christina Coleman Suzanne Brown Collins Gunner S. Cook Amber Lynn Cooper Stephanie R. Cooper Holly L. Cornn Lori Beth Coutchie Michelle Lee Cox Clinton Wade Curtis Brandon Edward Cutrer Madison Gabrielle Daigle Morgan Ashlev Dangler Jacqueline Suzanne Powers Daugherty Paula Renee Deckard David Adam DePriest Shannon Devine Stephanie Jenice Diaz De Leon Erlene A. Divelbiss Leah Gallagher Dixon Valerie Ann Doll Stacie Dukes Kayla C. Durham Jeremy Michael Dyer Jason Clay Edwards Robert Joseph Elder Zevnep Elgin Misty J. Elliott William Benjamin Elliott Brittany Collins Ensminger Mallory Erickson Sherry Freeman Estridge Catherine Marie Evans Michelle Ferguson Rebekah Fisher Carol Patrice Ford Megan Ellen Fosler Courtney Jenae Fowler

Jennifer Lynn Freitas Kathryn M. Fry Emily Funiciello-Mohammed Angeline Miller Galabiz Heidi Jean Geren Heather Lynn Gibson Kala Nicole Gill Megan Drew Gillenwater Jamie Sue Goldesberry Torie Ashlyn Goode Benjamin Brent Goodman Rachel LeAnn Graves Carley Price Gunnell Gina Garrone Guthrie Tammy Hutchinson Hagood Shane Jubal Hale Clinton G. Haley Amber Hall Marcus Brett Hardin Ashley Nicole Hawkins Kristi Paige Hawkins Amy Marie Helton Virginia Ablan Henning Randy Lazaro Hernandez Sarah Marie Goldie Hernandez Melonie Dawn Hixon Elizabeth Nicole Holland Lindy Diane Holland Alexander M. Holt Timothy M. Hoover Wendy Elizabeth Hopper Caleb Ethan Horner Michaela Horton lennifer Huev Destiny Dashelle Hughes Gregory Dewayne Hughes Kyle G. James Brandon Johnson Holly Larae Johnson Mardesia Johnson Brady Lane Jones Kimmesha D. Jones Philip Jordan JoAnne Marie Joyce-Touchette Ann Morgan Jurey Megan Christine Kelly Andrew James Kennamer Cheri B.T. Kiwan King Mia Renee King Taylore King Jason Kipp Cathy Michele Knight Samantha M. Koechner Tara Jo Kolb Anthony Joseph Kuse Brana Cole Kyzer

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Rachel M. Ladner Kathryn A. Lambert Leah Elizabeth Laramore Seth James Lash Brooke Duett Lawrence Heather Lenderman Francine Leon Kalev Alexandra Lestrud **Emily Jennings Lucas** Anna Cook Luster Jennifer Lynn Maggs Nicholas Morris Markle Erica Dawn Marshall Alison A. Martin Elizabeth Ann Martin Kaylin Rae Matejek Alicia Ricole Matheney Wilson Haley Jo Maughan Allison Kate May Michaela Christine Maynard Angeline Mazurek Sara Diane Mccall Paige K. McCammon Theresa McCarver Loutishie Kay McGhee Douglas R. Meurer Jayme Lynn Miller Kimberly D. Miller Stephan Nicole Miller Julie Anne Milnes Megan Kathryn Moe Deanne Michele Mulder Lana Renee Murphy Miranda Louise Murphy Kaylee A. Nelson Sarah Vaughan Newman Teresa Renee Nida Anna Marie Norris Katelynn E. Norris Suzanne Nicole Parsley Caitlin Michele Pavy Payton Davis Pearce Shelby Pecoraro Jennifer Dawn Pehle John Edward Perry III Billy Dewayne Phelan William Todd Phillips Ali Angelle Prejean Christine Watkins Prescott Tracy Dawn Prince Jeffrey A. Proctor Peyton Shea Rabbass Michele Lynn Ragland Danna Lyn Ramsey Lauren Renee Rauber Amanda Rayburn

Sarah Renee Reed Jillian LeAnn Richardson Jennifer Riddle Allison Lynn Rigsby Jill Renee Riley Jeffery W. Rion John H. Robinson lessica Pauline Robison Osmel Rodriguez Amy M. Rosegrant Jessica Renee Ross Destiny D. Roth Kailey Elizabeth Runsick Mason L. Runyan Cody R. Ryder Alisha Samarin Candace Rose Sanders Cody Sanders Suzanne Carol Sanford Abigail Kyela Scott Brendan Selby James Adrian Isaiah Sensabaugh Jordan Christopher Sevier Phillip Andrew Shabi Lauren Ashley Shaffer Glenda Allen Shavers John Thomas Shellenback III Ioshua Dale Shelton Ashley M. Sheppard Taylor Claiborne Siedell Mark lames Simmons Gary Joe Simmons Aileen Marie Sirkis Shannon Richard Skelton Christopher David Smith Courtney L. Smith Rachel Nichole Smith Mary Helen Smithers Debra Ann Snelgrove Casey N. Snyder Yevgeny Vladimirovich Sokolov Meaghan C. Sollitto Dana Marie Southward Rebecca Anne Sprague Rebekah Joy Spresser Christopher Lee Stacy Kecia J. Stamps Kathryn Lorene Starling Kory James Stephens Olivia C. Stewart Stephenie Taylor Stewart Kathryn E. Stoops Lori J. Stuart Sara Sublett James P. Summers Jessica Lee Sutherland

Master of Science in Education (continued)

Ashlee Hope Swaim Sierra Michelle Thomas Mary Elizabeth Thompson Michelle A. Thompson Courtney Tomboli Sarah A. Turner Bobbie J. Turpin Nichole A. Unsell Richard A. VanCourt Jelizabeth Vankat Lisa Michelle Vankirk Coty Osborne Vannoy Cassandra Leigh Vasquez Carrie A. Vega-Hughes Margaret Workman Wade Tamra Walendzik Allison Grubbs Walker Jasmine Michelle Warfield Kayla G. Washington Travis James Watson

Ashlyn Nicole Watts Christine E. Watts Elizabeth Burford Weddle Cheyenne Sierra West Allan West Jami Anne Consuelo Wheeler Amber Nichole Willett Charley Benjamin Williams Jeff D. Williams Jenna Williams Makenzie Leigh Williams Robin Denese Williams Tavlor A. Wilson Holly A. Wimer Kristen A. Wirth Jennifer Rollins Wolfe Amy Word Angela Heather Yearry Bret Daniel Young

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Angelia D. Allison Lurinda M. Anderson Savannah Grace Autrey Alicia Michelle Barnett Jade Tristan Bell Jennifer Joann Bellamy Cum Laude Rachel I. Bitner Faith Lynn Brooks James David Copelin II Karime Ruby Corona Magna Cum Laude Brandi Lee Czernik Ta'Nita Qu'Linda Dames Cecilia G. Doss Summa Cum Laude Anna Lilly Eaton Sabrina Danielle Gibson Laura Michelle Gregory Patrick R. Haggard Jennifer R. Harris Cassandra Sloan Hicks Lauren B. Hodges Audrey Starr Hughes Magna Cum Laude

Chela C. Hunt Chantal Jasenath Jemmott Addison B. Johnson Kimberly S. Jones Sarah Amy Jones Cum Laude Tiffany Jynes-Ventry Jennifer M. Lewis Taylor L. Lewis Axaria Nykese Marshall Teriana McBride Ally E. Moye Magna Cum Laude Ambrea Nicole Murphy Lynda Kay Patterson Cum Laude LaTasha Desha Pleasant Anthony Qualls Kassidy A. Reeves Brea Pauline Rettelle Cum Laude McKenzie R. Roberts Bevin Alyssa Stricklin Magna Cum Laude Katie Elizabeth Tarkington

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

Zoe C. Warhurst Kailee J. Watkins Haley J. Willhite

Bachelor of Science

Alison Victoria Allgood Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Iham Hassan Al-gaissi Brittney Nicole Ammons Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Chelsea M. Atchley Allie K. Barnes Rachel Nicole Belk Alexandria Mischele Betts Logan Vance Bowlan Neely Danielle Boyd Nicholas Wayne Brannan Kayla M. Burke Magna Cum Laude Maggie E. Carty Justin A. Davenport Cum Laude/Honors Program Emilee Grace Davis Madison Roseleigh Dixon Magna Cum Laude Mikvah S. Donnerson Takyra Monae Dority Zachary Shaw Duerr Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Genna Rose Echols Magna Cum Laude Tyler Garrett Ford Miraya Patricia Gerardo-Munguia Cum Laude Yeonnang Han Alyssa N. Henson Grace Leah Hobbs Madison Grace Hodge Cum Laude Bennett Major Holt Cum Laude Hannah N. Horton Kendall Malyn Howe Daisy Lauren Ibarra Tamia Grovezenia Jones

Jessica Lynn Wilson Candis Marie Winfrey Lacey Abagail Withers

Alex G. Karumi Megan Marie Kertz Maddyson Paige Lamb Cum Laude Jude T. Lindsev Loretta Lyon Cum Laude/University Honors Tianna Monique Matthews Magna Cum Laude Sydney J. Middleton Kayla Elizabeth Morris Alyssa M. Nelson Honors Program Grant Christopher Nesmith Garrett Olson Cum Laude Kaitlvn R. Peavv Magna Cum Laude Jamie Elizabeth Pinion Jocelyne Stephany Rocha-Ortiz Rui Sago Magna Cum Laude Brianna J. Smith Casey Anne Sommer Magna Cum Laude Emma Paige Stull Cum Laude Leo Tapia Anguiano Jr. Magna Cum Laude Taylor Grace Trail Natalie Marie Vilchis Kayla Nicole Wade Anna C. Watson Kaylin Alyce Watts **Emily Wiggins** Cum Laude Katherine Elodie Willis Cum Laude/University Honors Hannah M. Wojcik Cum Laude Jaylon Elizabeth Woodard

Bachelor of Science in Education

Kaitlynn Elizabeth Allman Summa Cum Laude Kaitlyn Elizabeth Bain Natalie Danielle Bates Cum Laude Taylor M. Batterton Victoria Marie Blackman Cum Laude Candice LaShale Bradley Emily Carol Brewer Ariana Eleese Chandler Sarah Lee Chasteen **Melanie Ruth Cheesman** Magna Cum Laude Audrey M. Cochran

Bachelor of Science in Education (continued)

Danny Deshon Cook McNeal Diamani Devonaire Davis Lakeisha Ann Diltz Mackenzie Rae Dowd Alexandra Elizabeth Dye Rachel Elizabeth Edwards Tralee Danielle Ellington Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Kayelee Nicole Elliott Cum Laude Payton Nicole Ellis Karaline Elizabeth Faught Christina Rae Frazier Cum Laude Tiffany Marie Fulcher Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Hannah Claire Garringer Chloe Elizabeth Gilmore Gabriel Alexander Andrew Gordon Amber Nicole Goudy Laura Beth Grissom Kimberly Patrice Harris Shauna Kathleen Haslip Asia Nicole Ly'sha Hervey Cum Laude Rylee Eileen Hodge Alexandria Maria Howard Cum Laude Sierra Grace Hurley Summa Cum Laude Colten Wesley Hypes Cum Laude Tristen K. Isbell Jamie Marie Jackson Cum Laude Cameron Leanne Johann Kylie Anne Jones Madison Claire Kendrick Brianna Lynn Kiplinger Julie Diana Nicole Lancaster Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Madison Rose Langhammer Magna Cum Laude Misty L. Lonon-Walrath Cum Laude Kailie Michelle Lyons Madison Dawn Lyons Magna Cum Laude **Bobbie Holliday Manues** Magna Cum Laude Madison Nicole Marsh Emilee K. Marshall Magna Cum Laude Jessica Dawn Marston Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Michala Ann Matthews Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Hannah A. May Summa Cum Laude Breanna Shay McCollum Carla McFadden Georgeta T. McGinty Summa Cum Laude Alaina Renee McVav Taylor D. Mosbey Crystal Dawn Nicholson Hanna G. Owens Magna Cum Laude **Rachel Rose Patrom** Bailey R. Pendergrass Cum Laude Kaylie M. Pickle Olga Natalie Pittman Tiffany Sue Powers Cum Laude Madison Grace Price Cum Laude Hannah M. Provost Mackynzie Lyn Rangel Magna Cum Laude Abigail Kaitlyn Ryan Michael Shifflett Cum Laude Kody A. Simpson Silva Monique Sims Ashton Rose Smallman Kandace Marie Smallman Chelsi Lynn Smith Shanique Smith Cum Laude Dawn Elizabeth Staff Lauren Bailey Suter Katherine Marie Terry Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Paige Jean Thompson Cum Laude Taylor Haley Tiffany Haylee Kay Tilley Britney Nicole Vigna Jesse Mint Wilcoxson Magna Cum Laude Savannah Lynn Willis Amanda D. Wolfe Maggie Rea Worley Angel M. Wright Cum Laude Matilda Marie Young Cum Laude/Honors Program Sydney Ann Young Jordan La'Rae Zolman

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Engineering Management

Amjad Najib Yahya Al-Dhari Viraat Chandra Reddy Boda Matthew Patrick Carpentieri Birendra Kumar Chaudhary Manasa Chirumamilla Rishikanth Choppara Erin Marie Crowley Dax Parag Doctor Darryl Dromgoole Liliane Nagy Rateb Fakhry Frank John Ferrara Michelle Kathleen Henderson Oshaonia Chrishana Hicks Kordell Thomas Hightower Deandre Darnell Hill Kenyada Lenora Johnson Nathan Robert Iohnson Clint Allen Kendrick Randell Blake Kirby Sai Tej Kolluru Sai Yaswanth Kommi Nagavalli Navya Kucherlapati Rahitya Kurre Sireesha Linga Bijay Mahat Gokulchand Mallampati Erik Daniel Mertz Sai Hima Bindu Munagapati

Master of Science

Thribhuvana Deepak Adari Olusegun Johnson Akinyemi Vinay Kumar Bodapati Sai Teja Dhanekula Anand Galla Amine Ghoorchiyani Nicholas Paul Graves Frank Xuyan Hu Balaram Reddy Kallam

Laetitia Tshowa Mwadi Lakshmi Vineetha Nagabhyru Shanmukha Vamsi Nandigam Paul John Neidert Thomas Kalonji Nkashama Desmond Yaoga Nyaho Dakota William Parsons Aayush Rameshbhai Patel Charitha Peddu Vasanth Perambudur Timothy Ryan Petersen Dheeraj Pidikiti Zachary Joseph Pollock Sreeja Pothini Sarah Elizabeth Reyes Milad Rajabi Shahrestani Satya Narayana Sontineni Praveen Thakur Veenamadhuri Thondapu Jamee Gerard Thurlow Sai Harshini Uppalapati Sindhuja Vemireddy Karen Victoria Nghi Xuan Vo Gopichand Vucha Daniel Micah Wise Joshua J. Woodruff Bala Treeza Yeruva

Venkata Sai Surya Vamsi Kondapalli Anudeep Madishetty Thomas Harrison McCall Srinivasa Chakravarthy Pathuri Jaihind Reddy Vangala Rajashekar Reddy Vannavada Taraka Ayyappa Vemula Jingguo Wei

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Avan J. Carter Cameron Michael Cobb Lakresha L. Holley Magna Cum Laude Braden Whit Jackson

Bachelor of Science

Brandon Thomas Bates Cum Laude/Honors Program Jacob M. Bell Gavin Marco Cooper Magna Cum Laude Sean L. Crain Magna Cum Laude Malcolm Dantae Farrington Evangelynn L. Harris Coby B. Hollis Kagen Wayne Howard Christian M. Huggins

Bachelor of Science in Civil Engineering

Shelby Jolynn Blankenship

Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Casey Colton Couch Jett Austin Jackson Lydia Rezin Jones Jesus Flores Jr.

Bachelor of Science in Electrical Engineering

Lauren Jean Cable Dixie Dawn Cross Dalton Grant Fulbright Cum Laude Jeffrey Don Lindsey III Cum Laude/Honors Program Yuji Kikuchi Magna Cum Laude Yuto Morishita Daiki Morita Dilynn Gene Strickland

Amit Singh Kathayat Cum Laude Noah Paul Roberson Cum Laude Jacob Wilson Rodgers Brittany A. Rosenberg Carolyn Elena Seglem Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Nicholas A. Tate Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program William Payne Tyler William Thomas Yearta

Dorsey B. Spears Eli Stracener Tyler Matthew Tollett *Ryan W. Williamson Cum Laude*

Jacob I. Siler Timothy Micah Wakefield Benjamin Lee Whitfield Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering

Brendan Martín Crutchfield Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Christopher Ryan Fuller Cum Laude/Honors Program Noah Alexander Guill Ethan Wells Holcomb Jacob G. Johnson Alex Rubio Leal Hugh Benjamin Miller **Montgomery Cole Miller Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program** Logan Riley Neal Zayn Kristen Nicholson Jacob Harley Oster

Bachelor of Science in Mechanical Engineering (continued)

Mason Lee Rhodes Magna Cum Laude/University Honors William Thomas Rigsby Magna Cum Laude Coleman Emerson Wilson

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Philosophy

Kerri Lynn Bennett Anita E. Reddig Shanita Marie Sanders

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Adeola Adebola Adefelu Tyrell J. Andrews Sasha Nicole Burdsal Cyndal Danielle Burns James Bernard Fox Thurel J. George Madeline Claire Haak Morgan Elizabeth Hibbard-Gregg Raymond W. Holder Robert Anthony Holmes Megan Elizabeth Knowling Rebekah Dawn Kopp Madison Taylor McGinnis Kyrsten Michelle McLemore William Charles Mercer Victoria B. Padilla Meta Jean Schlimpert

Master of Music

Blake Keegan White

Master of Public Administration

Sean Michael Anderson Aria Alexandra Chipley Miranda Raye Cooper Justin Michael Dillon Leticia Janet Garcia Melissa Karin Garrido Robyn Egan Genovese Tacquetta Gibson Thomas R. Gifford Scott Roxby Harmstead Traci Layne Humphrey Amber Coleen Iones Christel Brooke Kellar Brandon Wade Kennedy Matthew David Kolar Steven Emmanuel Laguerre Felicia Yvonne Leaks-Broughton Farhana Akter Manika Natalie Dawn Marek Darla Jean Oringderff William Luke Parker Melanie Dawn Ricker Kelly Marie Robertson Christina Nichole Rumple Carl Dy'lan Seymour Eric William Shifflett Brooke Wayment Sonderegger David Michael Titus Veronica Ricks Waters Ivy Marie Welch Alyssa Wells Noor Vanessa Zoma

Master of Science

Leena Abdulbaki Garrett Matthew Barnes Jenna Ann Bennett Brinkman Beau M. Brosius William K. Burrow Tyler Tiffany Butler Jane Chandler Kathleen Theresa Conrad Sierra Sloan Cottrell Alexandra Nicole Cox Karen Delgado-Figueroa Jacinta Dyer Terrance Orlando Fluker Halley Marie Gainey Peyton Mackenzie Galloway Imelda Jasmine Golden Adam Michael Howard Rebecca Ann Hrabar Brandon William Irby Megan Emily Jacobs Olubunmi Ayodele Jaiyeola Jr. Devin Terrell Jones Jordan Lynn Jones Elijah Lee List Misty Summer Raper Loren J'la Stevenson Margaret Hatcher Todd Cynthia Kay Williams Rebecca Williams

Master of Science in Mass Communications

Yusra Hassan Alzahrani Syed Muhammad Shahzoor Haider Nagvi Muhammad Tayyab Tahir

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Antonio Adame Maryah Deyonne Aldridge Cum Laude Jared Dewight Allinson Cale Raven Attaway Elizabeth Claire Bass Katrina Rose Baureis Fernanda Becerra Timeviah D. Bedford Jason Blackford Benjamin Jack Bond Kenny E. Brewer Valerie S. Brewer Megan Leann Cagle Erin Brilev Carlin Hye Sun Choi Summa Cum Laude Keylee G. Circle Cum Laude Aston B. Corder Bethany Melrose Crum Nicholas Rogers Delacerda

Kori Marie Denison Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Kyra L. Dobson Cum Laude/University Honors Dimetri Alexander Emery Aniya S. Ewans Grayson Edgar Fields Ellie Jayne Foote Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Davanna Lee Gargaro Magna Cum Laude Miraya Patricia Gerardo-Munguia Cum Laude Alexandra Guelos Gibson Magna Cum Laude Carlie Shae Glass Cum Laude/Honors Program Kristin L. Gordon William Elijah Granberry Rachel Rose Hakenewerth Ashley Marie Hale Justin Harris

Bachelor of Arts (continued)

Cori Ann Hufstedler Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Daisy Lauren Ibarra Gage Anthony Johnson Cum Laude William Joseph Johnson Aaron Jones Cum Laude Kit Aquilla Joseph Toni Shamara Kellyghan Alexis Ann Kerr Peyton Michelle Koller Cum Laude Brianna Lynn Kriske Ryan Lewis Landers Cum Laude Seth C. Laws Maria Saray Ledesma De La Rosa Taylor Marie McCrary Stephen Alexzander Mills Hitomi Naoi Cum Laude/Honors Program Jerry Ryan Nix Jr. Cum Laude/Honors Program Elizabeth Ann Ott Sara McKenzie Parr Allison Nicole Peavy Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Lauren E. Peel Peyton L. Penland Diego Abraham Perez Nicholas R. Phelps María Fernanda Posadas Menjívar Magna Cum Laude Raven L. Raleigh Cum Laude/University Honors

Robyne Corinne Richards Magna Cum Laude Ashlynne Grace Rippy Magna Cum Laude Mattiea Robinson Kelsey R. Rohr Cum Laude/Honors Program Summer Briana Romans Haylee Michelle Russell Sara Grace Rutledge James Edward See Carolyn Elena Seglem Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Cameron E. Simmermon Magna Cum Laude Tori Lynn Simmons Heather G. Sipes Leighton Reid Stout Audrea K. Sutton Breanna L. Thacker Magna Cum Laude Michael Wade Vickers Harrison Rutledge Warren Cum Laude Starkisha Nicole Watkins Sara D. Watson Kaleb R. Webb Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Nicholas Clay Wilkes Clayton John Willis Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Lindsey Nicole Yarbrough Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Emily Elizabeth Yates

Bachelor of Fine Arts

Christian C. Adams Sara Anthony Edwards Tanner Brooks Ellis Aileen Skylar Evans Courtney Elizabeth Garner Cum Laude Terah M. Grimes Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Music

Benjamin Howard Abraham Magna Cum Laude Madison Spring Betz Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Genghong Cai Cum Laude Brody Garrett King Cum Laude/Honors Program Serena Grace Hankins Salem L. Newton Linh Nhat Phan Magna Cum Laude Megan Jade Stephens Cum Laude Faith M. Tatum Cassie Lee Watson

Magna Cum Laude

Jennifer B. Parr Magna Cum Laude Aubrey Anne Triplett Magna Cum Laude Gaberial Thomas Waters Taylor Edward Watkins Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Rebecca Ann Wertenberger Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Music Education

Audrey Lynn Alpha Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Jaden O. Berry Cum Laude/Honors Program Alanson James Clevenger Magna Cum Laude Cassidy D. Gage Juliana Joy Griffith Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Timothy Clayton Haney Cum Laude/Honors Program Carlos Mejia-Marquez Magna Cum Laude Mackenzie Elizabeth Poe Magna Cum Laude Sydney Leigh Rush Magna Cum Laude Ethan Cameron Scurlock Cum Laude Eric Alan Watson Cum Laude Rebecca Ann Wertenberger Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Chelsea A. Willis

Bachelor of Science

Reace Carter Barnett Elkanah John Bearden Jr. Carlee M. Bird Madison F. Bonds Cade Lee Booker London E. Box Ella-Jane McCall Britt Kristan Lenae Buford Marvbeth G. Bvrd Brittany Lanee' Cane Spears Hunter James Carper Samuel B. Carter Tylan L. Cox Arden Rae Elliott Keely Shae Elmore Holly Ann Flynn Heather C. Foley Magna Cum Laude Skyler M. France Cum Laude Kavla George Tiffany Kathrine Faye Gibson Malia B'yani Bena Gillum Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Kierstyn Michelle Grice Alexander C. Hancock Magna Cum Laude Anna Marie Harmon Magna Cum Laude Aricka Katelynn Henson Magna Cum Laude

Rebecca L. Lemon Summa Cum Laude James Edward Lowery Jr. Magna Cum Laude RaLynnda Faye March Haley R. Martin Magna Cum Laude Ley Margaret McFadden Caleb A. Neal Victoria A. Patton Ainsley Shannon Pinchback Cameron Q. Pogue Clarissa M. Pulliam Ivan Howard Rash Cum Laude Noah J. Robinson Cum Laude Sarah lessica Sanes Malia Monique Scott Magna Cum Laude Chloe A. Short James Boswell Stevens Courtney Andy Thomas Madeleine Claire Volner Magna Cum Laude Emily Clare Ann Warbritton Cum Laude Meagan Lynn Williams Cum Laude Savannah K. Williams Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science in Education

Kelley Jean Fiesser Gabrielle Alyse Fife Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Sawyer Ladonna Hendrix Cum Laude Lauren Nicole Howell Racheal E. Kelly Cum Laude Connor James Rawls Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Madison Elizabeth Symons Magna Cum Laude Joseph Anthony Waleszonia II Mackenzi Rhea Wood

COLLEGE OF NURSING AND HEALTH PROFESSIONS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Nursing Practice

Jessica Renee McAdoo Brooke Nicole Pruitt Bridget Tuggles-Ratliff

Doctor of Physical Therapy

Mikayla Breanne Adams Madeline Lane Beck Victoria C. Boling Austin Samuel Bucher Jamie Renee Cheek Adrian N. Cooper Jeremy DeLon Dakota Wade Dixon Crystal Duru Alexandra Haney Matthew M. King Mallory Breanne Long Anna Grace Lowery Kendall Alayne Lucas Allyson Cole McQuay Sean Michael Merk Tayla Brooke Meyr-Beal DeNecia Miranda Moore Payton C. Parker Spencer Scott Politte Emy Roux Taylor Scott Runsick Thomas Edward Spell III Lexis Sheridan Taylor Austin Shemar Treadwell Javon Zachary Yarbrough

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Athletic Training

Darycka Mikayla Brown Takhaira Arshun Craig Chase Quinten Escue Sara Nicole Minton DJ Robins

Master of Communication Disorders

Savannah Lee McCarthy

Master of Science

John Charles Dobbins Denise Alexandra Goldstein Xavier Marquies Guy Logan Britt Herndon Cooper Jackson Holden

Master of Science in Nursing

Tishia LeAnn Addison

Frank Joseph Jackson Kristene Carlynn Jones Christina Marie Reid Timothy Ryan Shea Kearson Mary Catherine Winchester

Asher Kohl Beard

Master of Science in Nursing (continued)

Taylor James Boone Kirsten Leigh Buck Caitlyn Alexus Campbell Kayla Renee Denney Allysa Beth Doyle Kelsey Ellis Layla A. Fisher Erika Frederking Barbara Suzanne Futrell Colleen N. Goddard Devin W. Griffin Alixandra Ryanne Hampton Britni Harris Darian Alissa Hudson Toby Gage Lankford Sydney Markum Diana Cheria McDonald Amy Lyn Merila Lamiae Nfissi Kelsi Breann Price Tiffany V. Ray Cassidy Carol Reid Michael B. Rice Courtney Paige Scroggins Courtney Lynn Spence Alexandra Nicole Tomlinson Aneshah D. Washington Brandi Lee Webb Daniel Lawrence Woods

Master of Social Work

Christopher Jamal Adams Lauren Danielle Castile Jacie Laine Davis Jessica S. Haymer Raven Davon Jackson Ashlyn Marie Johnson Carolyn L. Jones Emily Lizett Jones Andrew Lavespere Octavia Dominique Lloyd Emilee Ann Martin Kimberly Paige McCall Kristan LeShae McDonald Christina Mercedes Osier Jessica E. Pace Racquel Nicole Phillips Teyerra Janaye Roberts Hailey Renee Smith Jordan Klair Taylor Aubriauna Simone Thomas Hannah N. Worsham LaCrystal C. Young

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Sarah Leeann Adams Cum Laude Macy Jill Alexander Cum Laude Katrina Lorein Alexander Summa Cum Laude Hannah C. Asmus Samantha Nichole Bailey Cum Laude Caitlyn Abigail Baker Magna Cum Laude Jordan Haley Barber Cum Laude Cali Gail Barnes Anna Grace Belcher Magna Cum Laude

Hunter M. Beshears Magna Cum Laude Christina Lyn Burnette Sarah C. Campbell Magna Cum Laude Audra Grace Carter Magna Cum Laude Hannah Lea Carter Magna Cum Laude Marc R. Carter Blair N. Casey Cum Laude Kelly Elizabeth Chism Cum Laude **Emily Renee Cooper** Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Autumn Olivia Courtney Aubrey Faith Craig Cum Laude Gracesyn Ferrell Craig Kristen Ann Creighton Gracye Mae Cureton Cum Laude Micah Robyn Flynn Cum Laude Keelin Grace Fullen Summa Cum Laude/University Honors Crystal Garcia Cum Laude Demond Rashad Garrett Brooke Nicole Goldhammer Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Cameron L. Hafner Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Denisse Michelle Halford Magna Cum Laude Haylie Beth Hammack Cum Laude Mary Mckenna Harkins Magna Cum Laude Elizabeth Ann Harrison Nydia Hernandez Cum Laude Savannah D. Hicks Magna Cum Laude Jaynee-Claire Hill Cum Laude Joseph Condray Holland Hannah Grace Hopper Cum Laude Maggie Beth Horn Hannah Marie Jackson Cum Laude Leá Naomi Iones Tracy G. Jones Kathryn Rose Kane Cum Laude Kalin Grace Key Pearlie Louise Kitchen Olivia J. Luther Cum Laude

Lakendra Neshown Lyons Rabecca Shyanne McCleary Braidyn E. Milner Magna Cum Laude Katherine Anne Reinholtz Magna Cum Laude Elizabeth Stari Moore Cum Laude/University Honors Vu Hoai Nguven Cum Laude Faith Isabel Ochoa Cum Laude McKenzie Lynn Owens Anna R. Reed Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Caitlyn A. Rogers Cum Laude Hailey Reid Rogers Cum Laude Haven Lynn Ross Megan M. Smith Karley N. Spivey Magna Cum Laude Kendall Stephenson Carly McKinley Strong Summa Cum Laude Hannah Faith Taylor Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Madison Grace Taylor Magna Cum Laude Makenzie Marie Thomas Magna Cum Laude Rylee Diane Thomason Madison Grace Triplett Summa Cum Laude Chance Aaron Walls Doniesha Roshae Ward Caitlyn Marie White Carson Ellen White Magna Cum Laude Halle Katherine Willard Magna Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing

Eiman Ali Almintoser Joshua Michael Azar Riley Stone Bethell Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Erika Jasmin Bretado Magna Cum Laude Isabel Wallace Broadaway Magna Cum Laude Briley Beau Brothers Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Sidne O. Burke Katherine O. Butler Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Katelyn Alexis Caldwell Cum Laude/Honors Program Alexis Skye Campbell Cum Laude Taylor D. Carr Cum Laude Katherine Chambless Cum Laude Chandler David Conyers Magna Cum Laude Kathryn Elizabeth Cook Magna Cum Laude Katelynn B. Copeland Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (continued)

Chloe Faith Cox Ervn L. Cov Cum Laude Joey Alan Crawford Jr. Anna Kathryn Cremerius Cum Laude Amanda Marie Crosby Courtney Paige Dacus Rica Donna Dava Ryan Suzanne Davis Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Shelly K. Devries Hailey N. Dunlap Kierra M. Ellis Cum Laude Alec Steele English Aryana Sky Farmer Emma Jane Farmer Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Hannah Grace Farmer Magna Cum Laude Kyla Lanette Frazier Rebecca Nicole French Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Kaitlyn Dawn Fry Cum Laude Calli Michelle Gerber Magna Cum Laude Tanya Giles Caitlin Elizabeth Ginther Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Iemina Grecea Lolita Chavez Hackworth Riley C. Hanan Cum Laude Elizabeth Hope Hankins Ainslev Shea Hart Cum Laude Kelci lo Hester La'Terriuna Hill Magna Cum Laude Mikalee B. Hinrichs Dillon Ankeny Hobby Haddyn Nicole Hurst Sabrina Inman Michelle Jackson Jessalyn Kelsey Johnson Sarah M. Johnson Izeanaye Marie Jones Cum Laude Macey Lynn Jones Magna Cum Laude Tracy G. Jones Sydney Maree Knapp Cum Laude McKenna Rachelle Leach Cum Laude Alexis Jenise Long Cum Laude Adriana Sarai Mancilla Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Elizabeth Joy Martin Magna Cum Laude Madison Mathis Cum Laude Jessica D. Mcdonald Sadie Grace Millay Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Mary Claire Milton Rylee M. Miner Cum Laude Emily Kay Moore Magna Cum Laude Laguandra Shalinda Nicholson Hali D. O'Brien Tera Olivi Grace Elizabeth Ouellette A Yeong Park Paige LeAnn Penn Summa Cum Laude Emily Dawn Peters Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Jazzmon D. Pillow Cum Laude Lindsey Nicole Reidhar Cum Laude Macie Ann Reynolds Cum Laude Kelly Marie Richardson Lauren Annette Ridings Mandi Gwen Robertson Kevin Rua Jamal Lidale Sampson Emma Lauren Schroeder Cum Laude Lauren Elizabeth Smith Schwarz Cum Laude Keambre Equajah Sharkey Kayla Lanelle Shelton Cum Laude LaShandra Tanie Shelton Shuntoria Corae Shipman Emily Shoffner Carson Bess Smith Cum Laude Logan Michael Smith Magna Cum Laude Maleiyah Nicole Smith Magna Cum Laude Reagan K. Smith Robert Russel Smith Jr. Blakeleigh Nicole Sudbury Cum Laude Jessica Kate Taylor Madison Bailey Terrell Cum Laude/University Honors Kamryn Leigh Terry Cum Laude Zoe Treadaway Cum Laude Sierra Faith Urbina Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science in Nursing (continued)

Haley Madelyn Vergona Cum Laude Mary Nicole Walton Catherine Elizabeth Watts Cum Laude

Lequitta Wells Allison Bailey White Magna Cum Laude Connor A. Young Magna Cum Laude/University Honors

Bachelor of Science in Radiologic Science

Amanda L. Berry

John J. Youngman

Bachelor of Social Work

Taylor Laine Adams Summa Cum Laude/Univ Honors Kassie L. Allen Cassidy Lyn Armstrong Twilla Renee Blankenship Mayzee Jenna Coots Magna Cum Laude Whitney B. Daves Aleah Ruth Davis Cum Laude Gattlin I. Elam Emily Ann Fisher Cum Laude Juanita Rena Hopkins Ashlee E. Jackson Corliss Marie Johnson Mallory Josephine Long Kara Leann McDaniel

Harlee Grace Novak Magna Cum Laude Malorie Jo-Anne Pate Macy Nicole Davis Penn Cum Laude Sarah Alexis Roberson Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Lacy D. Shelton Cum Laude **Riley Paige Sisson** Cum Laude/University Honors Allison Faith Sterling Magna Cum Laude Hannah Celeste Ann Taber Magna Cum Laude Sarah M. Tate Magna Cum Laude Emma Adeline Thornhill Bethanie Gail Tramel Magna Cum Laude

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate of Applied Science

Laney Revae Blankenship Lexie Brooke Blanton Jessica Joanne Braddy Landon Arlin Brinkley Caroline Grace Burrow Brendan Seth Casey Joshua Cole Cavaness Stephanie Michelle Clark Kennedy Lake Cooper Elizabeth S. Cox Kylie Nicole Eckerd Lelis Stephanie Gutierrez Lopez Blair Ray-Lynn Hampton Megan N. Holcomb Elizabeth Briana Neicole Holloway Hannah Elizabeth Jones

Dominick D. Kennedy Maranda B. Lee Josie G. McGowan Noah M. Mcspadden Briley G. Miller Shatavia Mona Moore Taylor Elizabeth Nugent Chukwuka Okanume **Rylee Ann Phillips** Haven Nicole Robertson Lane N. Rogers Rex A. Russell Yarlin Aguilar Salinas Baileigh A. Schmidt Sara Renee' Scott Christina Briana Spencer

Associate of Applied Science (continued)

Jasmine Lashawun Starks Destiny Latasha Taylor Matthew N. Warrick Elizabeth N. White

Associate of Applied Science in Nursing

Wakesha Jenee' Bledsoe Pamela Chisom-Williams Madisen Christine Dwyer Camryn Farris Dana Hamilton Brianna C. Honeycutt Megan T. King Jewel D. Mims Latoya Lasha Partlow Stephanie Nicole Ray Danyel L. Roberts Cheryl Dartrice Shelton Dalillah LeAnn Short Donovan C. Todd Rodsherick Turner Jasmine Montarica Wynn

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

CANDIDATES FOR DOCTORAL DEGREES

Doctor of Philosophy

Nelson Ray Benson

Krishna Deo Sharma

CANDIDATES FOR MASTER DEGREES

Master of Arts

Carl Ellis McLeod

Akasha Kierra Westbrook

Master of Science

Yin-Lin Chiu Rainee Nicole Lynn DeRoin Carley Grace Garrison

Master of Science in Education

Dongqin Zhang

LaQuinta Shavonie Gilbert-Tynes James W. Gore Caitlyn Marie Sims

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Arts

Izzeldin Yasir Ahmed Cum Laude/Honors Program Nicole LeeAnn Brownderville Alex Ramírez Landaverde Alex Bobby Alan Pink Tiana Leigh Steyer Scout Mackenzie Weatherford Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science

Madeline Claire Adams Izzeldin Yasir Ahmed Cum Laude/Honors Program Chance Andrew Austin Cum Laude Ali Maree Baker Trenton Alexander Barker Peyton Lee Barrow Johnna Kathryn Berryhill Colby Mekele Binkley Maria Reid Bollinger Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Sydney Brooke Brewer Cum Laude Cade Thomas Byrd Cum Laude Ashley Olivia Carter Cum Laude/Honors Program Noah Riley Carter Shealyn Elaine Chestnut James Bryan Cromer Cum Laude Aiyana Shakirah Dawson Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Berry Ann Dickey Glenn Franklin Fitzgerald Harrison Grant Fitzwater Emma Caroline Fowler Alexandra Guelos Gibson Magna Cum Laude Sydney Nicole Gillham Magna Cum Laude Taylor James Gipson , Magna Cum Laude Claire Elizabeth Greene Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Drake Alexander Gross Honors Program Christina Champa Heang Jennifer Hinojosa LeeEtta Marie Johnston Caitlin Michelle Iones Cum Laude Kirsten P. Jones Magna Cum Laude

Mathew Leon Jones Lucas Cameron King Jose D. Martinez Nathan Joseph May Cum Laude/Honors Program Caitlin B. McClain Shelby Lynn McCormick Xena Mallory Leotie Mcfatter Jonathan M. Milligan Nao Mitsuguchi Hieu Quang Nguyen Andrea López Pinel Alex Bobby Alan Pink Erin S. Pruitt Allison L. Ouick Larson Hope Rainey Cum Laude/Honors Program Brooke Lynn Reed Halle Blaire Rich Cum Laude/Honors Program Shannon D. Ricks Honors Program Kaitlyn Elizabeth Roberts Honors Program Amanda Rose Sakalares Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Mary Elise Schultz Summa Cum Laude/Honors Program Hannah Maria Seats Magna Cum Laude/University Honors Courtney Javisha Shaw John KirkLande Alexander Sheets Isaac Silos Robert Randall Smith Magna Cum Laude/University Honors **Riley Jess Swafford** Cum Laude/University Honors Nicholas A. Tate Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program Shelby Ann Thacker Keagan Grant Tharp Hayden C. Towner Kayla Treasitti Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

MaryJayne Somtochukwu Umeora Cum Laude/Honors Program Keelan David Watkins Magna Cum Laude Scout Mackenzie Weatherford Cum Laude/Honors Program

Gage Mannan West Mikayla A. Westman-Forbes Fisher Lane Wood Magna Cum Laude/Honors Program

Bachelor of Science in Education

Abigail G. Collins Kaitlyn Mikayla Disedare Maddie Marie Lubinski Cum Laude

UNIVERSITY COLLEGE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Applied Science

Montrell Deshun Blockmon

Rachel Michelle Williams

Bachelor of General Studies

Laura Jean Archer Veronica L. Baker Ivy Nicole Bathrick Rachel N. Blackwell Mary Bouchard Laura Beth Brock Adam Charles Butler Mehki Chavez Butler Raven Campbell Latoyia Casey Jebb Alan Clairday Nora Lyn Coffman Kendahl Coryn Davenport Sarah A. Ellis Cheryl Lynn Englert Andrea Denise English Avery Dawn Finley Cum Laude Rowdy Harlan Fraser Jakob Kenneth Frederick Sheila Jewel Gale Arthur L. Gentry Jr. Monique Shuta George CaTravia Nacola Harlmo Curtis Demond May Harlmo Jr. Sharonda Rachelle Henderson Cameron Dwayne Hicks

Erin Javonne Howard Christian Francis Hoz Brandon Derrick Hudson Antwon Demeire Jackson Faith Ann Jackson Jessica Ellen Jameson Laticia Shanell Johnson Adyson C. Jones Magna Cum Laude Arin Jones Leon Darnell Jones Jr. Richard High Jr. Ashtin Chyanne Lamar Madeline L. Laster Ashley Samantha Lee Amanda E. Lopez Michelle Ann Martin Iudv Masterson Cum Laude Tina Marie McConnaughhay KaDesha Lanette Milner Jesica M. Morgan Megan L. Parker Kaleigh L. Parker Alesa Parks April M. Patten Kayla E. Peaster

Bachelor of General Studies (continued)

Tavyn T. Rogers Dustin Kristopher Rose Aaron C. Schenk Hailey N. Segars Kylan Emmanuel Story Leah Ann Taylor Bailey C. Tosh Zachary Alan Von Thun Natalie Marie Waldrip

Bachelor of Science

Claudia M. Benning Gabriona Simone Clark Ethan T. Cook Mackenzie Taylor Drewry **Abbey Grace Edrington Magna Cum Laude** Carlos A. Fernandez Logan Jearl Foster Faith A. Island Urara Kiyomitsu **Carrington N. Koper Cum Laude** Cassie Lee Watson Heidi Alexandra Wellman Keyon Jahlil Wesley Monica Wilborn Silas Kevin Williams Tracy Willis Lasundria Wright-Nelson Tonekea LaShauna Wright

Abigail E. Miller Cum Laude William Chandler Morgan Shelby Alaine Russell Magna Cum Laude Dawson Crain Snider Logan T. C. Stuart Emma C. Turner Cum Laude Isaac Emanuel White

CANDIDATES FOR ASSOCIATE DEGREES

Associate in General Studies

Sydney Raquel Berry Monica Sarah Buttrum-Smith Whitney Drucilla Dorsey Christina Anne Fisher Jada Marie Greene Kaitlyn Asha Kinsey Jackson Thomas Konert

Associate of Arts

Zoe Lynne Anderson Brooke Rochelle Bonds Aubrey Breanne Defries Madison Denham Kaden Jefferson Francis Clarissa Michell Griffin Braydee Haworth Sarai Anique Ivey-Hicks Amber Michelle Johnson

- Casey Alan Loewer Jillian Brooke Quintana Erin Michelle Socha Lynsey Renee Stane Kaylen S. Taylor Ashton BryiAnn Timms Blake White
- Jalen Lewis Kayla Marie Moore Kaylee Alisha Pence Sarah Grace Purcell Jamie Ross Jordan Janae Smith Jacob M. Strawn Alexia Nykia Thomas

Associate of Science

Margaret Catherine Amason Santosha L. Anderson Tyler Cole Babineaux Andrew David Bailey Anna Grace Bailey **Rachel Bailey** Karli Marae Barker Braylynn L'rae Bess Carson Bailey Bishop Taylor Grace Blalock Mahita Raj Bodasakurti Emily Grace Brannon Jordan Tyler Braxton Airel L. Bridges Callie Nicole Brister Jamie M. Brown laimeka Minae Brumfield-Ishman Alexandra Caroline Bunn Acacia Zoe Elizabeth Bush Lacie Amber Butler Stephanie Butler Kyle Cantrell Hannah Carr Macie Catron Tamia N. Clark Casey Layne Clevenger Cooper M. Cowan Anna Katherine Crawford lade McKenize Crossen Haley Hart Cunningham Macy Lee Darby Kathryn Day Mary Grace Rushing DeArmond Destiny Lashea Drouin Kori Austyn Dunlap Katelyn Elizabeth Estes Cha'Keria Z. Evans Talva K. Farris Will Fason Melanie Renee Ferguson Chloe Grace Fike Miranda Breann Findley Sanaa Leighann Fowler Kevin Jakeil Friar Jeremy Ryan Garcia Madison Athena Gentry William D. Glass Keragan Dawn Gordon Nateja Amera Gray Sunny Mae Green Whitney Rene Greer Jordan A. Hall Laura E. Hall Madilyn Mae Hampton Chikisha Schlon Lacole Hardaway Kierra Lapree Harris

Hunter H. Hawkins Maecy Sharon Haynes Catherine Estelle Hill Annah Kayte Holcomb Rhynne Kelly Houston Clayton Mitchell Huffaker Amanda Jo Isham Ashley Layne Ivy Cassie A. Jankowski Alisia Jarquin Evette Jeanette Jones Lauryn Alexis Johns Stephanie Lauren Kanatzar Adrianna Kaufman Hwiyoon Kim Erin H. Krull Caitlin Michelle Latham Trevor R. Luyet Ally Lynn Martin Lacye Jewel May Elizabeth Mae McClain Rebecca Jean McKelvey Madison Isabella Mears Austin Minister Meredith Anne Mitchell Victoria Lynne Mitchell Harrison Jackson Mobbs Rachel Helen Mooneyham Mackenzie Morrow lackson Duke Morton Rebecca Renee' Munnerlyn Austin Daniel Murray Acacia Kieyell-Almise Nelson Callie Elizabeth Newberry Kristen Elizabeth Nunnally Ethan Odom Gabriella Orick Laura Owens Harrison Hayes Pait Stephen Paulk Cara Lindsay Peeler Mauricio Valdez Perrusquia Olivia Chevenne Perry Alyssa Faith Pettit Karisa Alexis Phelps Sabrina Pierce Ryan K. Powell Haley Reddick Emma Kathryn Riales Haley M. Roberson Keosha Lefay Rose Patience Nicole Ross Emma Marie-Claire Scott Kristyn Michelle Self Mary Kathryn Simpson Hunter Smith

Associate of Science (continued)

Kandis Brooke Smith Savannah Ashley Smith Molly Grace Staffey Colton Stark Margaret Claire Storer Abbye Sullivan Sydnie Alana Rhae Summers Andrea Jacell Thomas Keanna Lasha Tunson Claire Chizitalu Umeora William C. Vallance Brittany Nicole Walker Emily Katherine Wallace Elizabeth Ann Walton Stephanie Suzanne Ward Diamond Alexandria Watson Taylor Lee Webb Jesus Wences Olivia Wham Emily Ann Whittaker Sydnee A. Wilcoxon Kara Nicole Wiles Jaxon Kail Williams Jacob Allen Woodward

CAMPUS QUERETARO

NEIL GRIFFIN COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Arantza Aguilar Sánchez Christopher Aguilar Vazquez Miguel Ángel Alva Valdés Diana Carolina Angel Rosiles Alain Avena Gamboa Angel Báez Cloud Marisol Bañuelos Leonardo Barquet Cum Laude Tania Monserrat Cano Flores Summa Cum Laude Itzel Araceli Castrejón González Camila Cházaro Quijano Cum Laude Laura Michel Clavellina Flores Ana Paulina Cruz Mar Luis Fernando Dávila Girón Salomón Zaid De la Selva Velasco María Fernanda Díaz Salazar Magna Cum Laude Patricio Elizondo Valdez Maria Fernanda Estrada Lezama Sandra García Banda Magna Cum Laude Daniel Alexander Garcia Ponce Christian Garza Guerrero Marco Antonio Gomez Castillo

Alessandra Itzel Guzmán Brena Maximiliano Guzman Vargas Cum Laude Ana Carolina Herrera Hernández Gerardo Jiménez Romero Luis Aleser Leon Saad Dante Didier López Villegas Summa Cum Laude Cielo Giselle Luna Mariana Medina Moreno Cum Laude Devanira Nevra De León Denise Pejic Summa Cum Laude Glenda Paulet Pérez Ochoa Magna Cum Laude Vanesa Quintanar Alvarez Magna Cum Laude Carolina Reves Crivelli lesús Marcelo Rios Peña María Fernanda Ríos Peña Cum Laude Paulo Raziel Rodriguez Pía Salgado De Mirjyn Emilia Sánchez Lazos Zapoteco Karina Arleth Santiago Dueñas Carlos Fernando Verduzco Castilleja

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING AND COMPUTER SCIENCE

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

María José Ayala Villanueva Claudia Elba Cano Lefort Roberto Cortés Peral Miguel Escobar Andrade Alexandra Melo Gómez Magna Cum Laude Adrian Mendez Morales Cum Laude

Bachelor of Science (continued)

Diana Hugued Ramírez Guzmán Magna Cum Laude José Pablo Urquiza Luna Magna Cum Laude Maximiliano Vargas Mendiola

COLLEGE OF LIBERAL ARTS AND COMMUNICATION

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Takumi Beppu Carlos Iván Blas Macías Magna Cum Laude Karyme Gómez Niño Alana Cristina Heilig Escalante Alfredo Jureidini Najera Alejandro Nájar Villarreal *Luis Enrique Obregón Arróyave Cum Laude* Fernando Orozco Fabian Karen Noelia Ponce Cadena

COLLEGE OF SCIENCES AND MATHEMATICS

CANDIDATES FOR BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Names of honor students, and their honors designations, appear in boldface italics.

Bachelor of Science

Edna Lucero Arciga Contreras Magna Cum Laude Ana Valeria Ayala Luque Cum Laude Diego Emilio Aznar Cruz Magna Cum Laude Dominique Berger Rodríguez Andrés Eduardo Bustos Farrera Andre Chavez Lecuona María José Espinoza Garza Cum Laude Mariana Funes Romero Cum Laude Mauricio Garcia Godinez Cum Laude Josue Guzman Cabrera Ingrid Astrid Hernández Acosta Cum Laude

Crystal Itzamar Hernandez Estrada Magna Cum Laude Dariana Nazareth Hernández Guillén Cum Laude Stephanie Annete Hernandez Miguel Adán Martínez Hernández Cum Laude Ramon Oziel Medina Garcia Adán Pérez Zúñiga Almaraz María Fernanda Ramos Rubio Fernanda Linette Rosales Toral Melanie Solano Guzman Ana Paula Soriano Aleman Miren Maitane Ugarte Maldonado Magna Cum Laude

MASTER THESES

Olusegun Akinyemi

THESIS ADVISOR: Hai Jiang Hung-Chi THESIS TITLE: V3 Onion Service Vulnerability on Website Fingerprinting

Yusra H. Alzahrani

 THESIS ADVISOR:
 Dr. Lily Zeng

 THESIS TITLE:
 Framing of Saudi Women Pre- And Post- Vision 2030: A Comparative Analysis of Online Newspaper

 Coverage in Western, Middle Eastern, and Saudi Contexts

Sasha Nicole Burdsal

THESIS ADVISOR: Averi R. Fegadel

THESIS TITLE: Moral Panics and Politicians Who Create Them: A Comparative Historical Analysis of the Crack-Cocaine and Methamphetamine Epidemics in the United States

Rainee Nicole Lynn DeRoin

 THESIS ADVISOR:
 Jennifer Bouldin

 THESIS TITLE:
 Characterizing Effects of Non-Point Runoff on Subwatersheds of the Middle White River in Arkansas

James W. Gore

 THESIS ADVISOR:
 Thomas Risch

 THESIS TITLE:
 Habitat Occupancy and Use for Bat Species of Concern on the Buffalo National River

Madison Taylor McGinnis

THESIS ADVISOR: Rachel Isom THESIS TITLE: Hooded

Pauline Meyer

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Jessica Curtis THESIS TITLE: The Effect of Information on Blame Attributed to Four Entities in A Police Shooting

Matthew Pulscher

THESIS ADVISOR: Eric Scudamore THESIS TITLE: Effects of External Loading During Daily Living on Anaerobic Performances in D1-A Rugby Athletes

Meta Jean Schlimpert

 THESIS ADVISOR:
 Dr. Jessica Curtis

 THESIS TITLE:
 The Impact of Community on the Offender's Reentry Process Using Data from the Serious and Violent

 Offender Reentry Initiative (SVORI) on Adult Males and Females

Dominic Shaw

THESIS ADVISOR:	Brian Church
THESIS TITLE:	Anaerobic Performance Profiles on D1A College Rugby Players

Caitlyn Luke Sims

THESIS ADVISOR:	Travis Marsico
THESIS TITLE:	Field Observations and an Herbarium Study to Understand Plant Reproductive Phenology in
	Areas Surrounding the Mississippi River

MASTER THESES (continued)

Ramanjeet Singh Toor

THESIS ADVISOR: Dr. Kim Gwan Seon

THESIS TITLE: Economic Analysis of Fortified Food Products in India: Evidence from Heckman Selection Model

HONORS SENIOR THESES

STUDENT:	Taylor Adams
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Cheryl Knight
THESIS TITLE:	Self-Stigma and Social Stigma as Barriers to Mental Health Treatment
STUDENT THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Brittney Ammons Dr. David Saarnio Hook-Up Culture, Dating Applications, and Sexual Assault Victimization Among Undergraduate College Students
STUDENT:	Johnna Berryhill
THESIS ADVISOR	Dr. Sudeepa Bhattacharyya
THESIS TITLE:	Individual-Level Social Determinant of Health and Multimorbidity Prediction
STUDENT:	Madison Betz
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Lauren Schack-Clark
THESIS TITLE:	The Effects of PTSD in Pianists
STUDENT:	Kori Denison
THESIS ADVISOR:	Ms. DayDay Robinson
THESIS TITLE:	Hosting a Cabaret
STUDENT:	Kyra Dobson
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Joseph Key
THESIS TITLE:	Is American Democracy Doomed? A Look at the History of Democracy in America and Its Possible Future
STUDENT:	Emma Farmer
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Kathryn Flannigan
THESIS TITLE:	Influential Factors Affecting a Parent's Decision on Childhood Vaccinations
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Melanie Fortson Dr. Steven Muzatko "There is no wrong time to do the right thing.": Examining Factors Influencing the Offender's Decision to Confess to Fraud and the Victim's Decision to Refer to Authorities.
	Keelin Fullen Dr. Shanon Brantley Examining Clinical Placement Effects on Accuracy of Second-Year Graduate Students
STUDENT:	Claire Greene
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Maureen Dolan
THESIS TITLE:	Biochemical Verification of Polyethylene Breakdown into Ethylene Glycol by Galleria mellonella Larvae
STUDENT:	Juliana Griffith
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Erin Cameron
THESIS TITLE:	Improving Clarinet Flexibility Through Extended Techniques

HONORS SENIOR THESES (continued)

STUDENT:	Loretta Lyon
THESIS ADVISOR:	Ms. Kristen Franyutti
THESIS TITLE:	Beneath the Fur
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Jessica Marston Dr. Dixie Keyes "Pleasure to Burn:" A Comprehensive Look into the History and Issues of Censoring Literature in School Environments
STUDENT:	Elizabeth Moore
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Audrey Folsom
THESIS TITLE:	Assessment of Undergraduate Clinical Laboratory Sciences Programs.
STUDENT:	Raven Raleigh
THESIS ADVISOR:	Ms. Caisa Sanburg
THESIS TITLE:	Sound Designing <i>Little Women</i>
STUDENT:	Mason Rhodes
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Shivan Haran
THESIS TITLE:	System Model Analyses of Lateral Vibrations of a Scale-Model Saturn V Rocket
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Hannah Seats Dr. Maureen Dolan Characterizing Plastic Biodegradation by <i>Galleria mellonella</i> Larvae in Microgravity: Abiotic Factor and Microbiome Analysis Methodology Development
STUDENT:	Carolyn Seglem
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Jason Causey
THESIS TITLE:	Detection and Segmentation of Intracranial Hemorrhage Using Deep Learning
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Riley Sisson Ms. Rashele Wade Perceived Knowledge Level of Eating Disorders in Undergraduate Students Majoring in Social Sciences and Medical Sciences
STUDENT:	Robert (Randall) Smith
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Bruce Johnson
THESIS TITLE:	Detecting Two-Photon-Fluorescence from a Hydrogen Flame
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Sydney Stauffer Dr. Sarath Nonis Checkout Charity Behavior Among College Students: Investigating Relationships with Attitude, Interest, Opinion, and Demographic Variables

HONORS SENIOR THESES (continued)

STUDENT:	Riley Swafford
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Kristin Biondolillo
THESIS TITLE:	Differential Reinforcement and Visual Discrimination in <i>Blaberus discoidalis</i> Cockroaches
STUDENT:	Madison Terrell
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Kathryn Flannigan
THESIS TITLE:	Oral Contraceptives and Infertility: A Correlation?
STUDENT:	Taylor Watkins
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Amy Shollenbarger
THESIS TITLE:	A Phonological and Acoustical Analysis of English and Mandarin Chinese through Art Song
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Kaleb Webb Dr. Rollin Tusalem Between Empathy and Exclusion: Understanding the Disparities in Attitudes Towards Refugees between America and Europe
STUDENT:	Rebecca Wertenberger
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Juli Buxbaum
THESIS TITLE:	An Observation of College Teaching Through the Lens of Selected Cisgender Female Trumpet Professors
STUDENT:	Benjamin Whitfield
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Robert Fleming
THESIS TITLE:	Investigation of Semiconductor and Oxide Surfaces Using Computational Material Science
STUDENT:	Katherine Willis
THESIS ADVISOR:	Dr. Lori Neuman-Lee
THESIS TITLE:	Immunocompetence of Australian Water Dragons
STUDENT: THESIS ADVISOR: THESIS TITLE:	Connor Young Ms. Kacie Altom Is there a Negative Correlation between Increasing Levels of Travel Nursing and Worsening Patient Outcomes?

2022-2023 STUDENT HONORS AWARDS

R. E. Lee Wilson Award

Hye Sun Choi Criminology and Political Science

Chancellor's Scholars

College of Liberal Arts and Communication Rebecca Wertenberger Music

College of Nursing and Health Professions Hannah Taylor Communication Disorders

College of Sciences and Mathematics Mary Elise Schultz Actuarial Science

University College Abbey Edrington Interdisciplinary Studies

4.0 Scholars

Neil Griffin College of Business

Caitlin Cooper Accounting

College of Agriculture

Roxana Flores Munoz

Elementary Education

Neil Griffin College of Business

College of Education and Behavioral Science

College of Engineering and Computer Science

Brodie Couch

Marketing

Katherine Terry

Carolyn Seglem

Computer Science

Animal Science

Melanie Fortson Accounting

Lauren Fry Marketing

Lisa King Business Administration

Roxana Flores Munoz Marketing

Elizabeth Noel Business Administration

Lindsey Norman Economics

Katherine Pattillo Management

Austin Shultz Finance

Jessie Thompson Marketing

College of Education and Behavioral Science Zadie Coats Exercise Science

Cecilia Doss Psychology

Sierra Hurley Mid-Level Education

Katherine Leis Psychology

Kendall Maxwell Exercise Science

4.0 Scholars (continued)

College of Education and Behavioral Science (continued) Hannah May Mid-Level Education

Georgeta McGinty Elementary Education

Katherine Terry Elementary Education

College of Liberal Arts and Communication

Hye Sun Choi Criminology and Political Science

Rebecca Lemon Digital Technology and Design

Rebecca Wertenberger Music

Savannah Williams Strategic Communications

College of Nursing and Health Professions

Taylor Adams Social Work

Katrina Alexander Dietetics Briley Brothers Nursing

Katherine Butler Nursing

Rebecca French Nursing

Keelin Fullen Communication Disorders

Jacob Koehler Nursing

Paige Penn Nursing

Carly Strong Communication Disorders

Hannah Taylor Communication Disorders

Madison Triplett Communication Disorders

College of Sciences and Mathematics Mary Elise Schultz Actuarial Science

2022-2023 Faculty Achievement Awards

Chancellor's Medal for Research and Creative Activities College of Agriculture Plant and Soil Science Dr. Steven Green

Excellence in Academic Advising

College of Sciences and Mathematics Department of Biological Sciences Dr. Maureen Dolan

Excellence in Professional Service

College of Agriculture Agricultural Business Dr. Jacob Manlove

Emerging Scholar

College of Sciences and Mathematics Department of Biological Sciences Dr. Lori Neuman-Lee

Excellence in Teaching — Non-Tenure-Track

College of Engineering and Computer Science Engineering Management Dr. Niamat Ibne Hossain

Excellence in Teaching — Tenure-Track

College of Sciences and Mathematics Department of Chemistry and Physics Dr. Bruce Johnson

ACADEMIC APPAREL

The present-day academic costume probably originated at Oxford and Cambridge universities and is a survival of the ecclesiastical garb of the late middle ages. As the universities passed from ecclesiastical control, the academic gown used brighter colors to distinguish it from the totally drab clerical robe. Although colonial American universities used academic gowns based upon the British system, people continued to associate them with the clergy.

Late in the nineteenth century, a student movement centering in New England instigated the establishment of a "senior badge" to improve commencement week exercises and revive the traditions of university life. In the 1890's, American universities and colleges established a uniform code for caps, gowns, and hoods for the various degrees, thereby standardizing academic styles in this country. The gown, the cap, and the hood are the characteristic elements of academic apparel.

The *gown* is usually of black material. However, some doctors' gowns are of the school color. Bachelors' gowns have pointed sleeves; masters' have long, closed sleeves, with slits from which the arms protrude; the doctors' have wide, round, open sleeves. Doctors' gowns are faced with panels of velvet down the front and three bars of velvet across each sleeve.

The *cap*, the square mortar-board in American universities, but a round, soft, flat velvet hat in British, Canadian, and some European universities, bears a tassel which may be black for all ranks and degrees, or may be of gold thread for doctors and the color of the degree for bachelors and masters.

The *hood*, worn around the neck to hang down the back, is the principal emblem of the nature and source of the degree held. It is edged with velvet of the color of the degree, while its lining of silk bears the colors of the institution which granted the degree. Hoods may be worn only after the degree has been granted.

Originally, the hood had three uses: as a head covering, as a shoulder cape, and as a bag in which alms could be collected. When large wigs were in vogue in Britain, the cape part of the hood was split in front and a narrow neckband inserted. The entire cape and hood was allowed to fall back as it is today, and it was never restored to the original style.

The *degree* colors in the hood are appropriate to the category of the degree, rather than to the scholar's major subject. Appropriate colors for degrees:

Agriculture Agriculture Agriculture Education	Maize Maize
Business	
Accounting	Drab Brown
Business Administration	Drab Brown
Education and Behavioral Science	
College Student Personnel Services	Peacock Blue
Early Childhood Services	Golden Yellow
Education	Light Blue
Exercise Science	Sage Green
Mental Health Counseling	Golden Yellow
Physical Education	Sage Green
Psychological Science	Gold
Rehabilitation Counseling	Sage Green
School Psychology	Light Blue
Sports Administration	Sage Green
Teaching	Light Blue

Engineering and Computer Science Engineering Computer Science	Orange Orange
Liberal Arts and Communication Art & Design Communication Studies Criminal Justice English Education Heritage Studies — MS/PhD Humanities Journalism Music Music Education Political Science Public Administration Radio-Television Social Science Education Theatre	Brown Crimson Golden Yellow Light Blue White White Crimson Pink Pink Dark Blue Peacock Blue Crimson Light Blue Brown
Nursing and Health Professions Communication Disorders Disaster Preparedness Health Science Nursing Nursing Practice — DNP Occupational Therapy Doctorate Physical Therapy Social Work	Gray White Sage Geen Apricot Apricot Slate Blue Teal Citron
Sciences and Mathematics Mathematics Mathematics Education Science Science Education	Golden Yellow Light Blue Golden Yellow Light Blue

Black and scarlet tassels are correct for all degrees, but gold metallic tassels may be worn by holders of doctoral degrees or by presidents of universities and colleges. The tassel should be worn draped over the left front quarter of the cap.

THE MEDALLION

Medallions were used as adornments in biblical days and also served as symbols of authority. The Arkansas State University chancellor's medallion bears the seal of the university. The Arkansas State University president's medallion bears the seal of the ASU System. The Alumni Association president's medallion bears a 1924 emblem marking the establishment of the Alumni Association. The medallions are worn at all official academic ceremonies.

THE MACE

Originally a weapon of the Middle Ages, the mace gradually became ceremonial in character. A mace was carried by church officials, guards of kings, and other high officials. Today it is used symbolically in academic ceremonies.

The current mace, introduced in 2015, is the result of a collaborative effort involving students, alumni, faculty and staff. From concept and design to production and assembly, the mace utilizes state-of-the-art technology and equipment to symbolically represent Arkansas State University.

The mace is composed of two parts: the head and the staff. The head is comprised of the Memorial Arch, a globe and two university seals. When dedicated in 1927, the Memorial Arch served as the entrance to A&M College. Now, the oldest structure on campus, the arch is an established icon that symbolizes the opportunities to advance in life through the educational experience offered by Arkansas State. The international impact of the university, her students, faculty and staff is symbolized by a globe suspended in the arch. Seals are attached to the sides of the globe to represent the tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

The staff is made of wenge, a dark-colored, highly durable wood symbolic of the rich experiences students receive when pursuing an education at A-State. The shape of the staff is patterned after the pillars of the Memorial Arch, giving it a distinct look.

The mace rests on a base symbolic of the Memorial Arch. Once the gateway to the institution, the Memorial Arch continues to occupy a prominent position in the heart of the Arkansas State University campus.

THE SEAL

The official seal of Arkansas State University has been designed for the purpose of authentication, and to both represent and build upon the impact of an education at Arkansas State.

The current design of the Arkansas State University seal was adopted by the Board of Trustees in 2013. The new design incorporates current concepts and goals of the university.

The seal has three distinct characteristics:

- 1) The Memorial Arch symbolizes a portal or entrance to new life, balance in form and university tradition. It was given as a gift by the Class of 1927.
- 2) The inset date of 1909 is the date the institution was established.
- 3) The laurel wreath signifies the high achievement of its attendees.

These three features represent qualities of tradition, authority and integrity of the university.

GRADUATION WITH ACADEMIC DISTINCTION/HONORS

Arkansas State University recognizes the academic achievement of graduating baccalaureate-degree students in the following ways:

- 1. Students graduating summa cum laude (4.00 grade point average) will wear a gold cord.
- 2. Students graduating magna cum laude (3.80-3.99 grade point average) will wear a red cord.
- 3. Students graduating cum laude (3.60-3.79 grade point average) will wear a white cord.
- 4. Students who complete the Honors Program or the University Honors program shall be designated as graduating "In Honors" or "In University Honors." The Honors Medal, developed in 2006, is a means of recognizing undergraduate students who graduate from The Honors College at Arkansas State University. The medal's design is taken from "The Scholar" character, which is an architectural relief on Wilson Hall, the university's oldest building. There are two separate medals, gold and silver. Students who graduate "In Honors" are awarded the silver medal. Students who complete an honors thesis and graduate "In University Honors" are awarded the gold medal. Students graduating "In University Honors" or "In Honors" will wear blue cords.

Arkansas State University educates leaders, enhances intellectual growth, and enriches lives.

